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RE: CPRA request (FDBID.2017.02.21.a)

From: Rena Leddy <rena@fashiondistrict.org>
To:

Subject:t  RE:CPRA request (F X 0221.3)
Date: Wednesday, April 12,2017 5:02 PM
X-Delivered-To:

Size: 25MB

| have determined that Urban Consulting’s contract contains information that constitutes proprietary and/or trade secret information and the public benefitin
non-disclosure does not outweigh the public benefit in disclosure under California Government Code § 6254(k) and 6255. In addition, | determined the detail
pertaining to the task to be performed and the time allotted constitutes management's deliberative process and is also subject to redaction. | have not redacted

the budget forthe contract.
Rena

»»»»» Orij £----
From

Sent: Monday, Ap! a .
To: Rena Leddy <rena@fashiondistrict org>
Subject: Re: CPRA request (FDBID2017.02.21.3)

Good morning, Rena.
I'm just wondering if you have an idea of when the emails will be ready?
Also, canyou let me know if Exhibit B from the contract with Urban Consulting is (a) non-existent, (b) exempt for some reason, or (c) something else?

Thanks,

On Fri, Mar 31, 2017, at 06:17 AM—'rote:

Good morning, Rena.

Exhibit "B" seems to be missing from the contract. Isthis an
oversight? |s there someother document which gives UPC's rates?

Thanks,

On Thu, Mar 30,2017, at 03:55 PM, Rena Leddy wrote:

Attachedis the 2nd part of your request. Consultant contract and
invoices todate.

Rena

»»»»» Original Message—
From
Sent: TuesTam

To: Rena Leddy <rena@fashiondistrict.org>
Subject: CPRA request (FDBID.2017.02.21.a)

Good evening, Rena.

I'd like to take a ook at all emails between anyone at the Fashion
District and anyoneat the City of LA, including the LAPD, from July

1,

2016 through January 31,2017. I'd like these along with their
attachments in their native formats, but if that's not practicable,

that OCR PDF with embedded attachments thing you've done in the past
is acceptable.

Also, seethat you all areup forrenewal next year. If you've

started the process, I'd like to see all records associated with the
renewal process, including but not limited to communications between
the BID and the consultant and for theengineer, contracts with and
invoices from the consultant orthe engineer, materials prepared by
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